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Summary

Petr Fedorovich was born on June 29, 1867. In 1888, he entered the agricultural
department of the Petrovsky Agricultural and Forestry Academy. In September 1899,
Pavel Fedorovich accepts the invitation of E.K. Brodsky became the steward of
7 November 1899 Verkhniodniprovskaya agricultural school and Erasto Agricultural
Experimental Station Katerynoslavsky provincial zemstvo 1 st level. Decisive
importance regarding the necessity of arrangement of a special agricultural research
station in the Yekaterinolsk province was played by crop failure in 1880. On the
initiative of certain vowels of Verkhnyodniprovsky district Zemstvo assembly was
developed estimates for its deployment. However, the case did not move even after
considering at the provincial zemstvo meeting Dec. 11, 1890, the statute, detailed
estimates and program of activities. However, one-time payments in the amount of
17880 rubles and the allocation of land at 25 acres of land did not move from place to
process, despite the official consent to the opening of the station, even on the part of
the emperor of the Russian Empire. The following year, the provincial Zemsky

Assembly will make another decision on the appointment of a provincial agronomist
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by the director of the station. At the same time to take care of its activities directly
had to be specially created agronomy bureau under the provincial zemstvo board. At
an emergency meeting on June 30, 1894, the provincial Zemstvo Assembly
unanimously decided to open a lower agricultural school. In 1896 Ekaterinoslavsk
district dossier submitted its own petition to the provincial Zemsky Assembly about
the opening of a research station in the region. During the discussion, they spoke on
the joint complementary existence of the newly created agricultural school and
experimental field. The regular meeting of December 9, 1897, according to the report
of the provincial council, supported this idea, first of all, in order to save money. The
final decision on the establishment of the two institutions was unanimously adopted
at the regular February session of the Ekaterinoslav provincial zemstvo meeting on
the report of the agronomic branch of the board. The funds allocated the local
province. It was also decided that the co-chairman of the school will be led by a
research station as well. With the support of the philanthropist and thanks to the
organizational talents, P.F. Tushkan school quickly became a well-known branch
educational center not only in the province, which covered the territory of the present
Dnipropetrovsk, Zaporozhye and partly of Kirovograd and Lugansk regions, but also
in the south of the Russian Empire. Repeatedly to the events of 1917, P.F. Tushkan
appeared on the signatures for the national branch science and education collections.
Thus, the analysis of scientific-organizational and teaching activity of P.F. Tushkan
gives grounds to assert that the scientist was a talented teacher, methodologist and
organizer.
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